From: Adriana Colon <acolon@bristoltownship.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 1:02 AM

To: Praveen Immanvel

Cc: Jessica Ireland <jireland@bristoltownship.org>

Subject: RTK Request - Building Permits, Code Violation & Special Assessment

Attached you will find your request. No code Violations.

Have a great day,
Adriana

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 11:56 AM

To: Jessica Ireland <jireland@bristoltownship.org>; Nicole Szogi <NSzogi@bristoltownship.org>
Subject: RTK Request - Building Permits, Code Violation & Special Assessment

Hello,

Please find the attached RTK Request.

Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property for any BUILDING PERMITS, CODE
VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FEES on record in any city, town, village, or port authority.

Requesting to provide the below information for the property.

Address: 519 VALMORE RD, FAIRLESS HILLS PA 19030
Parcel: 05-045-014

Address: 11 ERIN DR, FAIRLESS HILLS PA 19030
Parcel: 05-003-058

Address: 502 NORWOOD AVE, CROYDON PA 19021
Parcel: 05-009-159

Address: 1105 BATH RD, BRISTOL PA 19007
Parcel: 05-060-348

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition
permits that need attention and any fees due currently.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.
3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.


Prasanna Kumar S
Highlight


Bristol Township

2501 Bath Road
Bristol, PA 19007

Telephone: (215) 785-0500

USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT

BUSINESSES MUST POST THIS PERMIT IN A CONSPICIOUS PUBLIC LOCATION

USE & OCCUPANCY CERTIFICATE # 061261 DATE 05/11/06
LOCATION: 11 ERIN DR EXPIRATION DATE: 08/11/06
OWNER: SALVATORE ILLIANO PARCEL: 05-003-058

11 ERIN DR ZONING:
FAIRLESS HILLS, PA 19030 USE GROUP:
APPLICANT: ILLIANO, SALVATORE CONSTRUCTION:

USE AND OCCUPANCY CERTIFICATE: This serves notice that based on a general inspection of the visible parts
of the building there are no imminent hazards and the building is approved for continued occupancy.

The validity of this Certificate is contingent upon the compliance with the ordinances of The Township of Bristol
and is revocable upon a violation of those ordinances. This Certificate does not constitute a warranty or
guarantee on the part of the township or any officer, agent or employee thereof, as to the fitness, soundness,

safety or adequaci of any structure covered by this Certificate. This Certificate shall not be deemed to give
rise to any liability on the part of the township or any officer, agent or employee thereof for defects in
construction or maintenance of any structure covered by this Certificate. 2All such liability shall remain

that of the builder, owner or transferor of any structure covered hereby.

BUYERS:

NGUYEN, GANG

%ﬂ&ﬂ/ 5 S—zs”
4
7

Building Official/Code Enforcement Officer Approval Date



Mar. 2. 2005 11:46AM BRISTOL TOWNSHIP L&l No.5614 P. 2
T Az

Township of Bristol Housing U &O Application

Department of Licenses & Inspections

2501 Bath Road * Bristol, PA 19007 * Phone: (215) 785-3680 * Fax: (215) 788-8541

Application for: Housing certificate of occupancy.................... [ ]
Heater enclosure inspection..........c.o.oeoceunene [ ]
Certifications attached: YES \/ NO
Agency name: 58 8 A CEE=ge AT
“—lﬂ'l;a\l!‘é- ]
Address: ?,.37 FRANKFORD A (7'2 /{/ 3 3 S_ @ 9 / 3

Phone #: ;/5’0?3 ? (1/2/5 Contact Person: _70 /v C@ [F/ 4

Location of Property. // ER/ n D K.

MNZ\IM:SQ/VQ‘}@’Z@ I/}}an Tax Parcel No: 05_’003'058
Address: // ZfKN’) bz

Phone #: (Home) 07/5" ?q ?’éa// (Work) o?é 7 = 394“ (9 /7 (9

BuLer(s)Name 6‘0 nﬂ /UGIU \/ﬁ/)

At . S0 Dunbuf\/ KC’I /EC(I//fSS #///S ) 030D

Phone #: (Home) 2/5- ? L/?'/L/V;' (Work)

Settlement Date: 5; 2’2 -0 <0
“Date of Application: 4 - 2 <p -0 é

Application #: d O~ {«2 Se/
Receipt #: \ﬁ/ﬂ//

Fees: H.C.O. & Zoning Determination.......ccccoveaveeennn $80.00
Heater Enclosure Lettercveiiiieaiireiiiieinien onn $100.00 Check #: L3 C?CS
H.C.O. Re-inspection.....cococuenans [T $40.00 Cash Visa/MC

**Applicant must supply an Electrical Underwriters Certification as well as a Chimney Flue Certification, and Heater Certification,

prior to the issuance of any letters of approval by The Township of Bristol.

**NOTE: ALL CERTIFICATIONS MUST BE ORIGINALS AND MUST BE SUBMITTED AT THE SAME TIME,

W&M’;\/ Date: L/‘Ol&’ycﬂ
7 ” t

Signature of Applicant:

Revised 01/10/05
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i 31482 TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL
2501 OXFORD VALLEY ROAD, LEV|TTOWN, PA. 19057

USE AND OCCUPANCY PERMIT

DATE ISSUED e
Tot #1365 L1 Erin Road, Fairless Hills

LOCATION

Ravel & Hilda Castillo
o R e L N L
b gt ) e R e s PHONE# e = ——
INTENDED OCCUPANCY — _Singl e Family Dwelling _———
USE GROUP Rt L SR CONSTR. CLASS ol e -

REMARKS //————//

ANY CHANGE IN £ OR OCCUPANG
AT LOCATION CO RED BY THIS PERMIT
WILL REQUIRE A NEW APPLICATION

THIS PERMIT MUST BE POSTE



/% | //Zzgff:' N7 3 7 ~i
- Locatlon /4 Eﬂf&/ /7'6

Responaible Parties ——

1. Owner jﬁl‘%/f/:/ Cﬁﬁ Lle Totephone

Address Y RN Ik

B L L L

2. Tenant N/A Tetephone
Address -
3. Contractor _Frank Kelly Builders Tetephone 327=2420

Address 203, Buck Road, Holland PA
4 Contsct __-DOmgTEE Jo Tokphons D2

TYPE OF INSPECTION

PormH uso Complabt _____ Pick-up
ZONING STATUS
Condorming Hon-Contorming
Map District Use Use
. BUILDING CODE §TATUS
g.o‘:c“ 32:. Type ‘Sb Class .&'_‘*_s»o«m._Z_{::m___.

Legal Use or Occupancy . Single Family Dwelling

. | Use or O Single Family Dwelli'ng
‘Notity No. Compllance Dete _______ Nodce No.
Checked by Yiotstions of

SUFLAVISON

lmm»wumwm«wmwmwywmwm
recommendations.
All Building Code Requirements have been

satisfied. New Building requires Township Engineer's

annraval




BUILDING
SECTION

A. IDENTIFICATION

(PERMITNG, 2 Gt F YT )
DATE ISSUED
REVISION DATE

Block Lot
¥Subdivision

\_

CERTIFICATION IN LIEU OF OATH:

APPLICANT — Complete unshaded areas only When changing contractors, notify this office (Complete for Minor Work and

: : : Small Job Only)
Owner ! : Contractor

v 1 | hereby certify that the proposed work
Address : Address is authorized by the owner of record
and | have been authorized by the
7 owner to make this application as his

Tel. (Z_) : ' 5 Tel. ( ) - : —— agent. £ A A
Work Site Address Oy LAY NS e No. = A~ 10} X (A (i Vyyvina_

' J s AGENT SIGNATURE )

B. TECHNICAL SITE DATA

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

Give detail description including materials used,
| dimensions, etc. =

|
L s A5, H (S, &
|

O
O

L ] see Plans VATHER e EY ) 1 CW AT 1104 i

TYPE OF WORK:

New Building
Addition

[:] Roofing
] siding
] other

[C] Aiteration/Renovation

Demolition
Miscellaneous
Fence
Sign
Pool
Elevator
Other

0oooo

SUBTOTAL |$§

Minimum Building
Fee (if applicable) $

Total Building Fee L e
(Greater of Minimum e \
or Subtotal) & i y

C. BUILDING CHARACTERISTICS

USEGROUP: -~ ~~ ~  Present i Proposed

No. of Stories S Total Building Area—All Floors
Height of Structure TE Ft. Volume of Structure
Area—largest Floor __ Sqg.Ft. Total Land Area Disturbed

LEnimatod Cost of Building Work: $

Sq. Ft.

Cul: Ft;

Sq. Ft.

k D Partial Releases D Prototype Processing

Green = Office Copy White = Applicant Copy Beige = Inspector Copy
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‘ VOFECTIONS

Maximum Live Load:

k Fire Grading:

Maximum Occupancy Load:

JOB SUMMARY

PLAN REVIEW INSPECTIONS
Date Initials Type Failure Dates Approval Date
] NoPlans Required e B SO
o J Footing/Foundation
. : ] siab
O Footing/Foundation —
[:] Frame
D Frame e
[:] Architectural
[_-_] Architectural e ’
D Insulation
[ other
[:] Finishes
INSPECTIONS FINAL
D Energy
[J co [ cco ] ca _
D Mechanical
Date: [J Tco
L Inspected By: [:] Other




PERMIT NO.
DATE ISSUED

PLUM BI N G REVISION DATE X
SECTION e

X. ID ATIO ( )

CERTIFICATION IN LIEU OF OATH:
APPLICANT — Comp/ete unshaded areas on/y When changing contractors, notify this office {Comp/ete for Minor Work and
’ Small Job Only)

Owner { : Contractor

i ; | hereby certify that the proposed work
Address Address 7 is authorized by the owner of record

1 i s ¢ and | have been authorized by the
owner to make this application as his

l Tel. ( ) | Tel. ( ) ’ agent.
Work Site Address (1 2y L AWNE Lic. No/Bus. Permit_§ LIHELR

L‘ Q{1 ESS Hill < b B, "“
B. TECHNICAL SITE DATA

N

¢ A
I S

J k "AGENT STGNATURE it

\

3 List all fixtures i 4
| TYPE OF WORK:
No. Fixture Fee No. Fixture Fee Fee
‘ = Water Closet/Bidet/Urinal |$ Garbage Disposal S e COLUMN 1 $
\
Bathtub A Conditioner Unit COLUMN 2
| Lavatory/Sink Indirect Connection SUBTOTAL $
Shower/Floor Drain Sewer Ejector = . ]
Minimum Plumbing Fee -
Washing Machine . Grease Trap (1f applicable) g th Al
——— | Dishwasher | Interceptor S .
Commercial Dishwash | Backflow Device Total Plumbing Fee
mmercia W3 ok w \% .o
SRS 1 ' (Greater of Minimum ~ A A2
Water Heatet . Reduced Pressure or Subtotal) 3 J L /
Domestic Boiler/ Backflow Device Py
Furnace Vent Stack 1307
Steam Boiler Solar System
Water Util. Conneetion Other _r” ¥ M
Sewer Util. Connectien Other
Hose Bibb —| Other =
| Water Cooler Other =
COLUMN 1 I$___ COLUMN 2 |g_ (F- 7' i J

" C. PLUMBING .CHARACTERISTICS

USEGROUP: -~ Present - ___  __ Proposed
Drainage — Material Size
Building Sewer— Material Size
Water Service— Material Size e
Venting — Material Size e o~ ‘\.\ :
LEstimated Cost of Plumbing Work: $ ; . . 7 Parnial Releases O Prototype Processing J

Green = Office Copy White Applicant-Copy Blue = Inspector Copy
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PLAN REVIEW AND INSPECTION — PLUMBING Al

DATE JOB CONDITION/COMMENTS
C/ 5// P, Peou sY Lentls C

J

.
JOB SUMMARY : : Ve
INSPECTIONS
D No Plans Required
D Plan Review Approved Type Failure Dates Approval Date
Date: D Slab
Approved By: D Raugh
D Water
INSPECTIONS FINAL [ sewer
&2 co Occo Oeca L) Energy
s 77/ ./,‘,7 D Mechanical
Date. 26/9% ) Tco
\_/specied By: @/)”//yz/* L) orher " )




TOWNSHIP

SECTION

A. IDENTIFICATION

PLUMBING -

s ek e

rPERMIT NO, ZHL (X
DATE ISSUED

REVISION DATE

Block Lot 5

Qubdivision

CERTIFICATION IN LIEU OF OATH:
(Complete forMinor Work and

APPLICANT — Complete unshaded areas only

When changing contractors, notify this office

! f§l3 i Y \ N Y ¥ ; ORI
Owner o S Wi \ Contractor : ot
Address Address » 4
Tel. (.2 ) B L 5 Tel ) 8

s 4
WQrk Slte Address it

less Hhills PA

Small Job Only) * ¢

| hereby certify that the proposed work
is authorized by the owner of record
and | have been authorized by the
owner to make this appllcallon as his

4 o agent.

List all fixtures
TYPE OF WORK:

No. Fixture Fee No. Fixture Fee Fee
| watei Closet/Bidet/Urinal [$_’ 2. & O Garbage Disposal $ Ui COLUMN 1 s_ At OU
Bathtub v, 9 A Conditioner Unit COLUMN 2 $_ 2 2. 00D
., Lavatory/Sink Indirect Connection SUBTOTAL $
3} A
_| Shower/Floor Drain & Sewer Ejector _ . ]
bt Bt B 237) & T Minimum Plumbing Fee
ng ) ) AV, ase Tra !
e S ashing Machine T rease Trap (f appllcable) s
Y Dishwasher g | Interceptor - - Pl bi F
al Plumbs e
Commercial Dishwasher I Backflow Device ot g . .e
) (Greater of Minimum )
Water Heater | g LA Reduced Pressure or Subtotal) Sl 2 r )0
Domestic Boiler/ ” Backflow Device F e
Furnace ol Vent Stack 2
— | Steam Boiler _ . ? Sotar System
Water Util. Conneetion cd sl Other Vo
Sewer Util. Connecticn bud " Other
Hose Bibb [ O 1) __| Other |
__| Water Cooler Other = - Wi A4
an 0 pd
ik CoLUMN 2 g0/ L7~ ~.

C. PLUMBING CHARACTERISTICS

USE GROUP:' —' Sk, Present Proposed

Drainage — Material % ° Size

Building Sewer— Material Size

Water Service— Material Size

Venting — Material i Size oy :‘_-\ N
LEstimated Cost of Plumbing Work: $ L’ Partial Releases Ll Prototype Processing
Green = Office Copy White = Applicant Copy Blue = Inspector Copy



DATE

N

PLAN REVIEW AND INSPECTION — PLUMBING :

JOB CONDITION/COMMENTS
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JOB SUMMARY

klnspe»cted By ‘&)/) "%L -

INSPECTIONS
D No Plans Required
[:] Plan Review Approved Type Failure Dates Approval Date
Date: D Slab
Approved By: D Rough
D Water
INSPECTIONS FINAL [ sewer
& co Occo Oeca U] Eneray
- y ; D Mechanical
Date. 2t ]92 ] Tco
0 [_J Other




’\} > F —
J#-OF G Ty (PERMITNG, 2./ opipm )
L g e S1 DATE 1SSUED
ELECTRICAL »/ # °
g‘lf o e~ PP e
) oy ;'/. {. L Block Lot __f "= /¢
SECTION . \_Subdivision o Y,
CERTIFICATION IN LIEU OF OATH:
(Complete for Minor Work and
% i TR AT Small Job Gnly)
Owner 1iE) FAVERY §IHES .S Contractor
{ f § roid ) 7 | hereby certify that the proposed work
Address s | Py de g Address is authorized by the owner of record
i £ i i f il and | have been authorized by the
y ¥ ,» s = = owner to make this application as his
Tel. ( | 0 1R S £~ 4 ; Tel. (L10) e bl Sk
Work SiteAddress 1} "XV { T2 Lic.No./Bus. Permlt fTrA 1 = yit ) OAY 4 7-’ | A 4
Y > 14 % i . S e S
-\3 VOIS, bh e, A > w0 R " Y AGENT'SIGNATURE \
\ == b ol tA Y, \_ e,
List all wiring and equipment and provide necessary data
TYPE OF WORK
No. Item ) Fee No. Item Fee Fee
Lt Switching Outlets Iy ) ' H.V.A.C. Equipment $ Y COLUMN 1 % " }}‘ )
{ <1 | Lighting Outlets ! FeS / Switching Devices : COLUMN 2
L.'; ‘ Receptacle Outlets Transforimers SUBTOTAL $_ 7 g
7 R o oA < B
e Range/Oven L0 Motors/Generators/ ks 4 b
; ) Compressors Minimum Electrical Fee
§ Dryer, Electric P (state no. and size of each) {1 l”liubk) ; s
é Water Heater, Electric @' Totsl Electricsl Fou
’ Heating, Electric ™ {Gregter of Minimum
] ~ il
: Switches or Subtotal) S___,,.:__.____.;____..
i i 'y 1.4
_t ki | Lighting Fixtures SR e L O ; Other 1 L5
kL‘ Receptacles D e : Other 1.1 (L Y A1)
Bonding, Pool/Vault B s Other Y (Ll ". A \ L
Service/F eeders TR o SR Other : J s by
COLUMN 1 /o ' COLUMN 2 20 XA
C. ELECTRICAL CHARACTERISTICS
USE GROUP: ! } Present ____ Proposed
{ i 7. System "
Service: £ | Amps i Phase ___% Type AT
i { Wiring
Wire _-=“1%4 Volts Method
j
Total No. of Meters: { = W)
) ; ; D Partial Releases D Prototype Processing
Estimated Cost of Electrical Work: $ J T

Green = Office Copy White = Applicant Copy Purple = Inspector Copy




DATE

&/

N

PLAN REVIEW AND INSPECTION — ELECTRICAL

%OB CONDITION/COMMENTS

215D

\

J

JOB SUMMARY

_ INSPECTIONS
D No Plans Required
[J pian Review Approved Type Failure Dates Approval Date
—_ D Rough
ate: D Energy
Approved By : [:] Mechanical
] Tco
INSPECTIONS FINAL [ other
J co [(Jgco [Jeca CUT-IN
Date Issued Expiration Date
Date: & __5 Temporary Cut-in-Card
Temporary Cut-in-Card
Llnspected By: 777 == Final Cut-in-Card g J




3 .z adiele™ - '
S PERMIT # é}j G O0A45 3/ ‘T/f;’
—_— -] L) syiomG () z0mMiNG _[use ano occupancy . mucmou NO. (95 ¢ /0 ‘/ 7
| arruicant NAME ADORESS PHONE / LICENSE NO.
Frank Kelly Bu1lders, Inc. 203 Buck Road, Holland, PA 18966
2 . NER ADDRESS ARCHITECT:
G 3 reeRT Rave] = thide (astille. ([ Ermn Or Fawléss Hils A .
w 5 o PERTY Size LOCATION OF WORK TAX PARCEL: «
S g # Wista .
§ g o . NER'S AUTHORIZATI R APPLICATIO IGNED TRAI om [::] ] MAP
Jd 3 o WHEN OWNER S NOT APPLICANT HOTHER DISTRICT []ORO. o
§ "5‘ 8 *| GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF WORK
= g
» > O ;
®o= NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING HOME
PA_STATE LAGOR & INDUSTRY [ |REQD. [J VERiFiED
. APPROVAL NO'S, HNIA
8| i B ASEMEID D6 CELUAR FLDON, OR ISDSTANCEERON. 0= OF: ' V
g § [:l 1$T FLOOR TO BOTTOM OF FOOTINGS (2%’ MAX.) TO ““;’m’" [_—_:] ey, X [:j"w
a ) MEAN HEIGHT OF PITCH ROOFS OR TOP OF FLATRoOF, {19
. o| OTHERWORK neme-.
contRAct price ¢ 138,000 O Jveririeo  Fee bR SCHEDULE T —— FEE B
o| PRESENT USES CONFORMING . ) g/

NON-CONFORMING, REASON

New Construction ) ‘ ¢

" [o]

ze

23

'_;' 3 | INTENDED USES CONFORMING

Ju s . NON-CONFORMING, REASON # /
g & E g 5 Residential @
™ ouZ ,5: POST PERMIT, WHEN ISSUED, AS TO BE VISIBLE SET OF APPROVED PLANS MUST BE AT BUILDING SITE
@ z 2 Juw FROM STREET, OPEN TO PUBLIC INSPECTION. OPEN TO INSPECTION BY BUILDING OFFICIAL OR HIS
J Ebo% REPRESENTATIVE.
* J%2 : (NSPECTIONS REQUIRED PRIOR TO PLACING FOOTINGS, PRIOR TO CONCEALING ANY WORK, PRIOR TO USE AND
g §§g§ OCCUPANCY. . N A

o 3 - IR Q;‘EI V. Vid™
C ‘7 N i A v A

§ Se § 'i °| bATE o ¥- * APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE X ( UQU A NN V\ \
- - ¥ o
2 . § ocs5 CLASSIFICATIONS [Jves  F YES, CONSTRUCTION TYPE //
g 9 £ 4 3 2 WITHIN FIRE LIMITS (301} [Qwo
gaﬁfgg (ALL EXCEPT R4 -2-3,-T)
e 9 3 g 0 USE GROUP ‘:] (F MIXED, SEPARATION | CONSTRUCTION WITHIN HEIGHT

-

Ziqugy- AND-AREA LIMITS
H ¥ gg o4 ] (305) [ Jvenicieo
5 E3 § 3 &= PHYSICALLY HAND ICAPPED {0 ves. ALL EXCEPT USE GROUPS A - 38 T LIGHT & VENTILATION
w
g :i E § g k ¢8: PROVISIONS APPLY  *' O ~o ,
b (1

5 E E b > EGRESS (600 OCCUPANCY LOAD PER SPACE MAXIMUM LENGTH
@ 8 Om

oesmng FLOOR AREA l:j DISCHARGE THRU [::’ OF TRAVEL Ej

EGRESS UNITS PER SPACE

OCCUPANCY LOAD :]
1 UNIT = 227 R

IR
; ﬁ g § 5 23 S | Fire surenession SYSTEM SELECTION m =
!Egzg__z_';g.:. REQD. PER[ | [(JnoT rEaD. )
}E n08ke 79 | rrion 1o centiricate o use Anp occupancy PRIOR TO BUILDING PERMIT
‘y St 34%%s ACVD.  N/A ) RCVD. /A
{ 3 g 304 g 2 £ | eLecraic St AOUP 160) WATER AUTHORIZATION
: p8y 32z g|rumens SEWER AUTHORIZATION
itpzy g W i e | suiome FREGRADE Bt PA. L&
: § '-!g !} ) s -t 3| Fire LIVE LOAD/FL. (708) ] | 2oning conrFormance
i€Eopag g 8 < | ecress ovcur. to.eact teod) || | PLANSAPPROVED
e é H g-:" 63 'f LosIen SPECIAL STIPULATIONS: FEES PAID :
SRS § B b ;_ E 3 | ZoNiNG ' SEPARATE APPLICATIONS [ see seLow
3 3 g g =1 E s % 9| Fees ORD. 965 APPROVAL
Y505 3 g e 3'3 Z|rateico POST ABOVE INFO (121) VARIANCES
: §§3§§§§§ B.F.H, M8
-1= g § a g oz ] A
ez 22QES| remarks s ,/. / , % PERMITS ISSUED
esui8is| = ppewEe 7/is77 4%/7,%7 |

SEPARATE APPLICATIONS REQUIRED

Ortumeing (Jetectaicat  [Jsion [Jstreetorening  [Joro. 855 ' ¥
[(Jvearing [J AtR CONDITIONING [[JMECHANICAL . > ‘ >(r‘\0\4)
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